

**HUTTON BUSCEL PARISH COUNCIL
ORDINARY MEETING HELD 2 SEPTEMBER 2019**

Present:

In the Chair Cllr Thompson & Cllrs Valentine, Edmenson, Pendlebury, Waite, Barnett & Hutchinson
Dawn Naylor – Clerk, 4 members of the public
Borough Cllr Heather Phillips, Cty Cllr David Jeffels

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

RESOLVED: That all members were present. 129/19

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That no declarations were received. 130/19

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat: 131/19

- 1 July - Ordinary Council

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Min No 103/19 Speed Limit – A170 Pickering Road

A response from Barrie Mason (Assistant Director NYCC) had been received advising that they see no justification at present for changing the existing 40mph speed limit to a 30mph.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted and members will record any incidents that occur in that area for any future justification. 132/19

Min No 117/19 - Wykeham Quarry

The previous idea of a circular footpath was not able to take place. Therefore, members discussed other projects which included a village information board as the preferred option. Cllrs Waite, Edmenson & Valentine will co-ordinate working party to put together costings, locations etc and bring back to the November meeting.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 133/19

Min No 122/19 - Grass Cutting on Fothill

RESOLVED: That NYCC had apologised for cutting the area of wildflowers as this was due to sending an old plan to their grass cutting contractor. 134/19

Min No 123/19 – Pinfold Coping Stones

RESOLVED: That it be noted that Mr Hunter had contacted Cllr Hutchinson regarding the coping stones. 135/19

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Residents discussed the issue of inconsiderate parking within the village at a recent church event. A long discussion took place and it was agreed that the church wardens will contact SBC to request the placing of traffic cones before the next event.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted and agreed. 136/19

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Cllr Jeffels reported on the following:

- NYCC are pressing for more money for social services
- A working party has been put together to look at mental health in the county
- New Chief Executive at SBC appointed (Mike Green)

A question was asked regarding a bus stop on Pickering Road, Cllr Jeffels will chase this.

Cllr Phillips reported on the following:

- New administration at SBC/
- Money to be received from the Government for town centre regeneration

A question was asked regarding seagull debris – a new cleaning machine is to be purchased to address this issue.

RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted. 137/19

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the above report was noted. 138/19

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter had been received regarding village matters. Members noted and received the correspondence. The clerk will respond to the correspondent.

RESOLVED: That the contents of the letter be noted. 139/19

BUS SHELTER – COPING STONES

RESOLVED: That all the above ridge tiles would be replaced. The clerk will contact a contractor to carry out the work within the budget given. 140/19

WYKEHAM ESTATE – GATES

RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact Wykeham Estates to advise that posts are rotten which attach the double gates leading from Church Lane to the Lychgate. Also the small gate along the raised footpath alongside Church Lane requires attention. 141/19

OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

Cllr Pendlebury – Environmental Group.

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. 142/19

FINANCE

Cheques

RESOLVED: That cheques totalling £2,078.85 were signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting. 143/19

Cash Statement

RESOLVED: That it be noted that no bank statement had been received. 144/19

ITEM FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

RESOLVED: That the item below will be placed on the next agenda. 145/19

- Review of the Parish Plan.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That the next meeting would be on 7 October 2019. 146/19

Signed:

Dated: